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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

85 EXCHANGE STREET
PORTLAND, ME 04101

ROBERT E. MITTEL 85 EXCHANGE STREET, 4" FLOOR
MICHAEL P. ASEN PORTLAND, MAINE 04101
DIANE DUSINI

JONATHAN L. GOLDBERG

SUSAN 8. BIXBY DIRECT DIAL 207 698.5735
ANDREW J. KULL RECEPTION 207 775-3101
MARIA FOX FAX 207 871-0683
CARLOS DIAZ

jgotdberg@mitielasen.com

Junuary 28, 2016
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Ann Machado, Zoning Administrator O
City of Portland 0‘,‘@\5 ?0&@
389 Congress Street, Room 315 9‘?’?\. \“0'\
Portland, ME 04101-3509 ‘ ©
Re: 560 Seashore Avenue, Peaks Island TR 200t
CBA AT — SLAA— O\b S}VL\CFUK ‘

Current Owner: Richard Shaw
Dear Ann;

Following our telephone conversation earlier this week, I write on behalf of the contract-
purchaser of the above-referenced property (“Property”) to request a Zoning Determination
Letter from the City of Portland (“Letter”). Enclosed with this letter please find our check
payable to the City of Portland (“City”) in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Dollars ($150.00),
the full fee imposed by the City for the requested Letter.

\‘:J’t)'oVISK As you know, the City issued a Building Permit for the Property in 2010 and again in
2012, While the proposed single-family residence will differ significanily from the dwelling
described in those Building Permits, the Property being purchased is identical to that purchased
and owned by Richard Shaw. Based on your belief that you have within your file all of The
deeds; surveys, and other materials needed to make your determination, I have not included such
documents with this letter.

TenY

If you have any questions or need further information about the Property and the pending
sale, please give me a call or reach me via email. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.



Ann Machado
January 28, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Singerely;

Jonatha
Enclosure
ce: Armand Vachon (via email)

Ralph Ashmore
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